
From: Denis Batten <Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 May 2021 14:14 
To: Julie Saxby <Julie.Saxby@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jonathan Bowtle <Jonathan.Bowtle@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Updated Traffic Authority Declaration 
 

   This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.   

  
Hello Julie, 
                       This is to let you know that after a review of the information provided in your 
most recent (updated) Brighton & Hove City Council 
signed declaration of compliance form, (BLADM038 dated 6th May 2021).  We acknowledge 
that your additional 10 cameras and reduction of 10 locations, (total is now 39 cameras at 
any of 15 possible locations),  for your Siemens (Zenco) LaneWatch system is accepted a 
"Minor Change" as is described in "The Certification of Approved Devices" (CoAD) Section 
2.2.3. 
 
This confirmation should be retained safely as it is part of your Certification record.  
 
Regards 
 

   

 
 

 
 
 
 

VCA Headquarters 
1 The Eastgate Office Centre 
Eastgate Road 
Bristol, BS5 6XX 
United Kingdom 
T: 0117 952 4162 | F: 0300 003 2198 
E: Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk  
 
www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk 

 
Denis Batten  
Electronics Specialist 
New Technologies 
Technical and Statutory Operations 

 
 

mailto:Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk
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https://www.vehicle-certification-agency.gov.uk/














6

 

t

o

 

7

Posts

1

4

1

1

5

 

t

o

 

1

7

Shelter

4

1

1

5

6

4

5

Shelter

2

0

1

8

War

S

t
 
J

a

m

e

s

'
s

 
P

l
a

c

e

Meml

Pond

Shelter

Shelter

1
2
1

1
2
0

1
2
7

1
2
6

1
1
5

1
1
4

1
2
5

1
2
4

2
1

2
4

St James's Mansions

PH

2
6

2
5

3

1
1

1
1
9

Meml

1
2
3

9

St James's

1
0

1
0

1
1
a

1

1
2

PH

2

6

 
t
o

 
8

War

O

L

D

 
S

T

E

I
N

E

1

1

e

9

O

L

D

 
S

T

E

I
N

E

1

9.5m

Court

S

T
 
J
A

M

E

S

'S

 
S

T
R

E

E

T

1
2
9

1
1

5

1
9

1
6

2
3

1
1
6

9
a

1
2
2

1
2
8

1
3
0

1

c

1

5

1

d

TCBs

Posts

Shelter

5

O

L

D

 

S

T

E

I

N

E

Fn

P

A

L

A

C

E

 

P

L

A

C

E

Shelter

6

1

9.3m

Stone

1

6

2

3

9.4m

C

A

S

T

L

E

 

S

Q

U

A

R

E

1

4

LB

6

3

4

a

B

l

e

n

h

e

i

m

 

H

o

u

s

e

2

1

4

5

6

1

5

7

 

t

o

 

6

0

5

6

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

P

a

v

i
l
i
o

n

2

4

3

1

5

Car Park

R

e

g

e

n

c

y

P

a

r

o

c

h

i
a

l
 
T

e

r

r

a

c

e

S

u

r

g

e

r

y

P

a

r

o

c

h

i
a

l
 
M

e

w

s

1

3
1

4

TCB

LW2253

LW2253-03

LW2253-02

LW2253-01

LW1523

LW1523-01

LW1523-02

LW1523-03

Drawing Number :

Project :

Scale :

Date :

Drawn :

nts

JE

LW1523

Title :

PARKING  PROJECTS

TRANSPORT

© Crown Copyright. Licence: 100020999. Brighton & Hove City Council, 2020.

NOV20

Old Steine / St James's Street
(Westbound)

Bus Lane Camera &

Signs

KEY

Enforcement Camera  

Post and Sign  

Area of Contravention



 










	Camera Certification Confirmation
	Traffic Authority Declaration of Compliance Form
	Old Steine St James's Street (Westbound)
	Sheets and Views
	ISO (L) Lews Road - Coldean Lane eastbound


	Old Steine St James's Street Westbound Maps & Plans
	LW1523-01 & LW1523-02 Old Steine St James's Street Bus Gate
	LW1523-03 Before Old Steine St James's Street
	LW2253-01 Old Steine Prince's Street Before Bus Gate
	LW2253-02 & LW2253-03 Old Steine Prince's Street Bus Gate

